

JENNIFER BLUNT

WEB DEVELOPER

DETAILS

ADDRESS

M6H 3Z7, Toronto
Canada

PHONE

416 200 9375

EMAIL

jennbluntcodes@gmail.com

LINKS

jennblunt.com

[linkedin.com/in/jennifer-blunt/](https://www.linkedin.com/in/jennifer-blunt/)

github.com/jennblunt

SKILLS

JavaScript

● ● ● ● ○

HTML & CSS

● ● ● ● ○

SASS

● ● ● ● ○

React

● ● ● ○ ○

Liquid

● ● ● ○ ○

Git

● ● ● ● ○

Jira

● ● ● ● ○

UX / Design

● ● ● ● ○

Node

● ● ● ○ ○

Express

● ● ● ○ ○

RESTful APIs

● ● ● ○ ○

Firebase

● ● ● ○ ○

Photoshop

● ● ● ● ●

Attention to Detail

● ● ● ● ○

Creative Problem Solving

● ● ● ● ○

PROFILE

User-minded Web Developer prioritizes usability and adaptability during all projects. Designs sites and apps to attract users with aesthetically pleasing interfaces and exceptional UX elements. Driven to grow expertise in website development continuously. Top-notch communication and analytical skills with a proactive mentality and flexible approach to problem-solving.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Theme Support Specialist, We Are Underground

Remote

Sep 2020 — Mar 2021

- We Are Underground builds some of the best-selling themes for Shopify.
- Consulted via email to understand user problems, run through testing scripts and ask probing questions to locate root causes.
- Leverage browser debugging tools to identify issues within Shopify stores.
- Implement code fixes and minor code edits to alleviate support issues.
- Escalate Tier 2 more complex code-related issues to the senior development team.
- Documented repair processes and helped streamline procedures for future technical support actions.

Owner, Jenn Blunt Web Development

Toronto

Feb 2019 — Sep 2020

- Resolve technical problems by identifying and delivering results-driven digital solutions to clients to maximize customer satisfaction.
- Complete multiple web development projects within strict time, quality, and budget constraints by scheduling work assignments, setting priorities, and collaborating with team members.

Key Projects:

- Website design and built appealing UI/UX for all client-facing pages, including colour scheme, page flow, and typography, ensuring efficient integration with existing Ruby programming.
- Designed RESTful wedding web application using JavaScript, HTML5, CSS3, SASS, and Firebase Cloud Storage for image storage in line with client requirements.

Owner, Acorn Photo Co

Toronto

Dec 2013 — May 2018

- Promoted business on social media platforms to maximize brand identity and generate revenue.
- Set pricing structures according to market analytics and emerging trends.
- Designed, implemented, and managed company website, monitored web traffic, and promoted website to build positive brand identity across multiple digital platforms.
- Analyzed cash flow, prepared budget, and forecasted services pricing.

Key Achievement:

- Developed and implemented effective business development plans aligned with company objectives to drive significant growth within challenging conditions.

Sales / Rentals Assistant, B3K Digital

Toronto

Jun 2017 — Apr 2018

- Prepared and presented month-end and quarter-end reports on rental income while ensuring maximum data accuracy and integrity.
- Maintained up-to-date SKUs and pricing within LightSpeed POS.

Key Achievement:

- Developed and integrated new features for new rental software, and delivered practical training to staff on optimal utilization of updated software.

Assistant Store Manager, Eddie Bauer

Toronto

May 2010 — Nov 2013

- Improved operational processes by identifying areas of improvement and recommending corrective action plans.
- Administered full profit and loss responsibility of store and managed all aspects of management reporting.
- Maintained store condition and visual merchandising standards.

Key Achievement:

- Supervised and coached, team members, evaluated team performance, assessed training needs, and conducted training sessions to maximize productivity.

EDUCATION

Full Stack Web Development , BrainStation

Toronto

Oct 2018 — Dec 2018

Applied Photography, Sheridan College

Oakville

Sep 2002 — Apr 2004

COURSES

WordPress and Shopify Custom Theme Development, Juno College

May 2020 — Jul 2020

REFERENCES

References available upon request